
1

From: debbys <debbys@metcohq.com>
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 11:24 AM
To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR; Powell, Jason
Subject: LeMay Cost Cap Request

Hi Carrie, 
 
I am writing to request a cost cap for the excavation at the LeMay site, PECFA #54880-2934-21-A.   
 
The costs requested are as follows: 
 
VARIANCE: 
Excavate C soil:  105.93 x $3.50 = $264.83 
C Soil Disposal:  105.93 x $20.00 = $2,118.60 
Haul C soil:  105.93 x $19.00 = $2,012.67 
Fill:  105.93 x $9.00 = $953.37 
Backfill and Compact:  105.93 x $1.50 = $158.90 
 
Task 4/WD17, Landfill Environmental Fee:  $620.00 
Task 24/LSE05, Consultant Oversight: 105.93 x $3.25 = $344.27 
 
Total Cost Cap Requested:  $6,472.64 
 
If you are fine with placing a note in tracker, that will suffice for METCO, as well. 
 
Thanks, 
Debby 
--  
--  
 
Debby Skogen 
METCO - Environmental Program Assistant 
Email: debbys@metcohq.com 
Phone: 608.781.8879 / Fax: 608.781.8893 
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse  WI 54603 
www.metcohq.com 




